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Melanie Chan

From:
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2017 1:14 PM
To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: [VIC REDISTRIBUTION SUGGESTIONS] Ellen Rijs *WWW* [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: vic-Ellen Rijs-.pdf

 
  Victorian Redistribution suggestion uploaded from the AEC website. 
  Name: Ellen Rijs 
  Organisation:  
  Address: ,  
  Phone number:  
  Additional information: I grew up in West Gippsland and still live here today. This redistribution presents an 
excellent opportunity to re‐name the electorate of McMillan. Honouring Angus McMillan is inappropriate given his 
legacy of violence towards the local Gunnaikurnai people. Please use this opportunity to consult with local people 
and change the name of our electorate to something we can all be proud of. Thank you. 
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Dear	AEC,	
	
	
Re:	Changing	the	name	of	the	McMillan	electorate	
	
	
I	grew	up	in	West	Gippsland	and	still	live	here	today.	This	redistribution	
presents	an	excellent	opportunity	to	re-name	the	electorate	of	McMillan.	
Honouring	Angus	McMillan	is	inappropriate	given	his	legacy	of	violence	towards	
the	local	Gunnaikurnai	people.		
	
Please	use	this	opportunity	to	consult	with	local	people	and	change	the	name	of	
our	electorate	to	something	we	can	all	be	proud	of.		
	
Thank	you.	
	
	
Ellen	Rijs	
	

	




